Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:21 PM

To: 'David Adkins'; Van Curen, Jennifer

Cc: Schultz, Brian; daniel.suniga@dvn.com; hubert.perry@dvn.com
Subject: RE: work plan - Devon Apache 25 No. 8

Reference: Devon Energy * Apache 25 Fed 8 * 30-015-33439 * G-25-22s5-30e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1348 * Date of release: 10/13/12

Mr. Adkins,

OCD is in agreement with your proposal for remediation at this site. It is OCD’s understanding that the area of concern
was likely not associated with the above referenced release, and that BLM has requested reclamation/remediation in
the affected area. After reviewing the well file and observing Google Earth’s image of this site, be aware that the reserve
(drilling) pit for this well was closed utilizing a burial trench for cuttings disposal. Most wells drilled in SE New Mexico
during the 2004, up to 2008 time frame, do have a burial trench in the vicinity of the reserve pit, usually North of the
wellhead. Unfortunately, the pit rule at that time did not specify where the burial trench had to be located, nor did it
require documentation from the operator indicating specifically where it was located. The top cover/liner for these
trenches should be 3’ — 4’ below grade. Obviously, the burial trench was not encountered while performing the
delineation, so it should be OK to remove the proposed 2’ of material in this area. Your proposal will require BLM
approval also.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 8:16 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer

Cc: Schultz, Brian; daniel.suniga@dyn.com; hubert.perry@dvn.com
Subject: work plan - Devon Apache 25 No. 8

Morning all,

Attached please find our work plan for the above referenced Devon Energy location. Please let me know if you have any
guestions. Thank you.

Respectfully,



David J. Adkins

District Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue -
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone

(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.4835 cell

Email: dadkins@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Qutlook

To: David Adkins; Van Curen, Jennifer; Schultz, Brian; daniel.suniga@dvn.com;
hubert.perry@dvn.com

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:21 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: work plan - Devon Apache 25 No. 8

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

David Adkins (dadkins@talonipe.com)

Van Curen, Jennifer (jvancure@blm.gov)

Schultz, Brian (Brian.Schultz@dvn.com)

daniel.suniga@dvn.com (daniel.suniga@dvn.com)

hubert.perry@dvn.com (hubert.perry@dvn.com)

Subject: RE: work plah - Devon Apache 25 No. 8



